

HYUNDAI
HYUNDAI ELECTRONICS IND. CO., LTD
Quality Assurance Office
Quality Management Dept.
San 136-1, Ami-Ri, Bubal-Eub,
Ichon-Si, Kyoungki-Do,
467-701, Korea

October 29, 1999

Federal Communications Commission
Equipment Approval Services
7435 Oakland Mills Road
Columbia, MD 21046
Attn: Frank Coperich / Kwok Chan

SUBJECT: Hyundai Electronics Industries Co., Ltd.
FCC ID: CKLHD-MIC800
Micro-BTS Base Station Transceiver
731 Confirmation Number: EA95425
Correspondence Reference No.: 10133
Request for Additional Info.: 10/13/1999

Dear Frank / Kwok,

In response to your e-mail dated October 13, 1999, Hyundai Electronics Industries Co., Ltd. hereby agrees to perform MPE measurements during site licensing of the base station with the appropriate antenna installed to comply with FCC RF exposure requirements.

Should you have any questions or comments regarding the above, please do not hesitate to contact PCTEST Lab at (301) 596-2120.

Sincerely,

히 봉재 10/30/99

Bong Jae, Hur
Manager of QA Office
Hyundai Electronics Industries Co., Ltd.

cc: Randy Ortanez, President
PCTEST Engineering Lab., Inc.